The State of Nebraska
Continuing Education for Electrical Administrators

From: Thelen, Craig <Craig. Thelen@nebraska.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2025 10:39 pm
To: April Bax <april.bax@cedworkforce.com=; SED Office Staff <SED.OfficeStaff@nebraska.gov>

Cc: Info CED Workforce <info@cedworkforce.com=
Subject: RE: NEC Course and Industry-Related Course: Submission of Applications for Review and Approval

Attached are your approved classes.

SED COURSE NUMBER:

APPROVED: % DENIED:

ACTION REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL OF DENIED APPLICATION:

Craig Thelen 2/19/2025

Craig Thelen Date
Executive Director

CESALONGFORM/9/2021




The State of Nebraska
Continuing Education for Electrical Journeymen

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






